
  

 

Notice of Intent to Award 
 
To: Paul Patterson / Bobby Allen (City of Memphis) 
From: Bently Green / Mike High (Black & Veatch / Overland Construction Inc.) 
Date:  January 4, 2017 
Project:   SARP10 Program 
Project No.:  179821.78.0052 
City Contract: 30361 
 
 
In conjunction with the City’s Consent Decree Sewer Assessment and Rehabilitation Program, 
proposals were received for the above-referenced project at the SARP10 Office on December 
13, 2016. Six SSES firms submitted proposals for the four projects. The firms submitting 
included: Compliance Envirosystems (CES), Cambridge Construction Management (CCM), 
ADS Environmental Services, Trekk, Synergetic Engineering Solutions, and Champion 
Cleaning Services (CCSI).  
 
The total footage for the four areas is approximately 1,261,000 linear feet and included both 
localized tributary areas as well as large-diameter interceptor assessment. 
 
In conjunction with the Program Management procurement guidelines, the proposals were 
evaluated through the following criteria: Project Approach, Project Team and Experience, 
M/WBE Participation, and Cost. A selection committee was established for the review and 
evaluation of these proposals and was monitored by Bobby Allen, Brad Davis, and Bently 
Green.  
 
The results of the proposals are as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note that the overall MWBE goal established with the Office of Contract Compliance is 21%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contract Footage CES CCM* ADS TREKK* Synergetic* CCSI

Wolf North 275,350 2,276,984.70$     1,344,623.55$     1,394,751.43$ 1,335,762.75$ 1,450,965.25$ 1,243,029.25$ 

Wolf South 533,859 2,530,179.52$     2,496,380.64$     2,599,990.62$ 2,426,481.11$ NA 2,238,164.18$ 

Nonconnah North 342,715 1,634,311.40$     1,516,923.40$     1,498,738.95$ 1,536,445.75$ NA 1,433,315.55$ 

Wolf Interceptor 109,075 1,291,721.25$     825,147.50$        NA NA 958,054.50$    NA

MWBE% 23.50% 100% 26% 100% 100% 25%

*Indicates that the Prime contractor is a certified MWBE firm

6,322,735.72$     

Total MWBE Value of Recommended Contracts 3,278,080.00$     

Total MWBE Participation of Recommended Contracts 51.85%

Total Task Order Value (with 5% Contingency) 6,638,872.51$     

Total Contract Value of Recommended Contracts

Phase	5	Condition	Assessment	Cost	Proposals



  

 
SARP10 recommends awarding the following contracts: 
Wolf North Trekk $ 1,335,762.75 
Wolf South CES $ 2,530,179.52 
Nonconnah North ADS $ 1,498,738.95 
Wolf Interceptor Synergetic $ 958,054.50 
 
 
A map showing the Phase 5 Condition Assessment Area is provided in Figure 1 on the following 
page. 
 
 
Please let us know if the City concurs with these recommendations. 
 
Thank you, 

 
Bently C. Green, P.E. 
Program Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
 
Figure 1: Sewer Assessment & Rehabilitation Program Phase 5 Areas 
 

 


